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1. Name 
historic Grand Island North Light Station 

and or common 01 d North Light 

2. Location 

street & number Grand Island 

OMB No. 1024-0018 
Exp. 10-31-84 

For NPS use only 

received AU , I 
3 

_ 
l:J l...,cjJ 

date entered Sfp I 2 /98S 

tU.8.._ not for publication 

city, town Munising _L vicinity of 
~----------------------~---------------------------------------

state Michigan code 026 county Alger 

3. Classification (Congressional District Eleven) 

Category 
_district 
..x_ building(s) 
_structure 
_ site 
_object 

Ownership 
_public 
_2L private 
_both 
Public Acquisition 
_in process 
WAbeing considered 

Status 
~occupied 
_ unoccupied 
_ work in progress 
Accessible 
_x_ yes: restricted 
___ yes: unrestricted 
_no 

4. Owner of Property 

name Loren R. Graham 

street &number 7 Francis Avenue 

city, town Cambridge N/ Avicinity of 

Present Use 
_ agriculture 
_commercial 
_ educational 
_ entertainment 
_ government 
_ industrial 
_military 

state 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. A 1 ger County Register of Deeds 

street & number A 1 ger County Courthouse 

city, town Munising state 

6. Representation in Existing Surveys 

code 003 

_museum 
_park 
_lL_ private residence 
_religious 
_ scientific 
~ transportation 
~ other: coast Guard 

Aux1 I 1ary Raaio 
Station 

Massachusetts 02138 

Michigan 49862 

title Michigan State Survey Data has this property been determined eligible? _ yes ~no 

date 1984-85 _ federal ~ state _ county _ local 
--------------------------------------·---------------

depository for survey records Bureau of History 

city, town Lansing state Michigan 



7. Description 

Condition 
____x_ excellent 
_ good 
_ fair 

Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
_ ruins _____x__ altered 
_ unexposed 

Check one 
__)( original site 
_ moved date -· ____________ _ 

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance 

Old North LightOOuse, built in 1867, is a brick lighthouse with four surramding buildings (all res1Dred 
original buildings on original sites), making up a complete ensemble of a nineteenth-century light station. 
Besi<Es the lighthouse itself, the wildings inclu<E a woo<En tool shed, brick fuel s1Drage shed, brick 
outhouse, and windlass-well and wOO<:en well house. The buildings are constructed on compass-bearing lines, 
with the light 1:c1Ner on the east end of the nain b.Jilding, and the kitchen on the west end. The enserble of 
buildings is located a1Dp a 190-foot cliff overloddng Lake Superior on three sides (west, north, and east) 
and is in a srra.ll clearing surramded by forest. The closest other building or structure is six miles 
away. 

The lightOOuse was built to house a fourth-or<Er Fresnel lens (no longer present). Until 1941 a keeper 
and an assistant keeper lived there, but in that year the light was aut.an:ited and converted to battery 
p<Mer. In 1961, the lens was rroved outside the lighthouse onto a nearby steel pole, and the lighthouse was 
abandoned. It was res1Dred in 1972-73, by Drs. Loren and Patricia Graham, both professional historians. 
Although entirely res1Dred and nON in excellent condition, it has not teen rro<Ernized: the house has never 
been wired for electrici-cy and has no furnace, indoor bathroan, or telephone. All utilities are still the 
original ones: kerosene larrps for light, outdoor windlass well and indoor original brick-ardled cistern for 
water, outdoor brick outtoose with rarovable 11 hon~-draNer11 for toilet facilities. Heating is by fireplace 
and wood-burning kitchen range. 

The lighthouse was built tD standard U.S. LightOOuse Establishrent plans. The date of construction, 
1867, is engraved intn the lintel s1Dne above the toNer cbor. Construction naterials fran an off-shore boat 
were hauled several hundred feet up a steep cliff, using a tranway which was built for this pt.rpose; the 
original bolts holding the cables in place are still visible at the base of the cliff. 

The nain b.Jilding is approxinately for"t¥-five feet long (east-west) and thircy feet wide (north-south), 
and is -two s1Dries in height, with three-s1Dry toNer and one-s1Dry kitchen attached. The construction is of 
brick, with wood roof beams and supports. The roof is double-sloped, using queen-post roof trusses. The 
roofing naterial is pressed-tin; while prooobly not original, it is very old, possibly late nineteenth­
cenb..lry. The spiral staircase (photo enclosed) is of cast iron and is original. Most of the cast-iron 
sh.Jtter hinges are original. The toNer contains internal shafts for the pendulum that p<Mered the ocrulting 
nechanism (missing) for the light and for s1Drage of cleaning tnols. The shaft and s1Drage areas can l:e 
q>ened by neans of original cbors with brass fittings; these wOO<:en cbors are rurved tD fit the inside sur­
face of the toNer. The stairway tD the basenent is na<E of stnne, with original balustrade with shaped 
hol<Er for larrp. The foundation is of sandstnne. 

The external colors of all buildings are yellON, with white trim, the original color scherre found at the 
tine of restnration. The toNer is white. The cast-iron <Eck and light-cupola are black with gold trim and 
a golci-leaf ball on tnp. All walls on the inside are of plaster, painted white. All floors are original 
pine, and have teen restnred tD na1liral finish. 

The lighthouse dHelling contains four bedroans, a keeper's office, a living roan and a kitchen. The 
basenent contains -two roans, including an original s1Drage cabinet. There is one ttree-flue chirmey with a 
fireplace and five s1Dve holes, only one of which (kitchen) is used. 
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Minor a 1 tera tions are knOilll to have reen rrade on two occasions. In 1908, approxi rrate ly, "two oonrer win­
dcws were ad<Ed. In 1972 a partition was raroved to enlarge the living roan. 

The enserrble of wildings is a striking exalJllle of an original light station. With no buildings present 
other than the original ones, arx:l with no other wildings visible a!1>'Where in the distance, the lighttwse 
presents todly an appearance nearly identical to what it was at the tine of its construction. The original 
entrance to the lighthouse was by path fran the tranway dONn the nearby cliff; although the trarrway disap­
peared years ago, the path is still clearly visible. No paved road has ever reen b.Jilt to the lighttwse, 
although a jeep trail nON provides entrance fran the south. No utilicy or telephone lines lead to the 
lighthouse. 



8. Significance 

Period 
_ prehistoric 
-- 140(}-1499 
- 150(}-1599 
- 160(}-1699 
- 170(}-1799 
-X- 180(}-1899 
-- 190(}-

Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
____ archeology-prehistoric _ _ community planning __ landscape architecture --- religion 
___ archeology-historic _ _ conservation ___ law -- science 
__ agriculture ___ economics ___ literature -- sculpture 
__ architecture ___ education ___ military __ social / 
___ art _ _ engineering ___ music humanitarian 
·-- commerce ___ exploration/settlement __ philosophy _ theater 
__ communications __ industry __ politics/government _x_ transportation 

__ invention _ other (specify) 

Specific dates Bui 1 t 18 6 7 - Builder/Archi~e~~ _'Q _~ __ § __ . _ _!._~9.:P._~_!:10use E s tab1 ishmen t 
-----,-------- ---- ·c-;.-- --- ; - - ·--- -------
Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) 

Tre Old North Light Station, built in 1867, is the ol<Est in the Pictured Rocks area of Lake Su~rior 
and predates the organization of Alger County, in which it stands, as well as the closest town, Munising, 
established in 1885. Tre lighttoose and its surrounding wildings present a strikingly original exaJ11)le of 
a ni neteenth-cenwry 1 i ght station. Never encroached upon by <Eve 1 q>rrent and never IID<Ernized, it still 
retains its original fonn and utilizes the sarre lighting, heating, water, and sanitation systans as when 
ori gina lly constructed. The wi 1 ding retains ITB11f feawres- which were installed for flD1ctiona 1 purposes: 
internal shafts in the to.-Jer for the pendulum of the ocrulting rrechanism, tool closets with original brass 
fittings, and rrassive cast-iron staircase and <Eck. IlllD'ITinated by kerosene laJll)s and candles, heated by 
fireplace and wood stove, filled with ~riod furni1ure of the 1860s, the lighthouse is a lovely place con­
serving a lost period in Anerican histnry. 

Tre location of the lighthouse is spectacular, sited atop cliffs of the sane colorful ap~arance as 
those in the nearby Pictured Rocks National Lakeshore. On a clear day, fran the lighthouse to.-Jer one can 
see over one hundred miles of Lake Su~rior shoreline, all forested, and stretching fran the Huron Mountains 
on the west to Grand Marais on the east. Tre viet~ is as if nothing had dlanged in the 118 years since the 
lighthouse was constructed. 

Tre light station at North Point on Grand Island originated with an apprq:>riation of $5,000 for a light at 
"Grand Island Harbor" voted on 3 Marcil 1853 by Congress. The first station, which stood on the sarre site as 
the present one, was q:>ened in 1856 and had a kerosene laJll). The original structure was poorly wilt and 
nee<Ed frequent repairs. In 1867 Congress apprq:>riated $12,000 to construct a net~ station. Tre present 
structure was canpleted in 1868 aoo the lafi\J first lit on 15 August 1868. 

Tre station was rranned by a keeper and assistant. In the early years they rarained year-roond, despite 
the fact that the navigation season ran only fran April or May to Noventer or Decerrber, because of the sta­
tion's isolation. After Munising was settled in the 1880s, tn.lever, the keepers spent only the navigation 
season at the light. 

In 1920 acetylene replaced kerosene as the fuel for tre laJll). In 1941 the light was autooated, so that 
a penranent keEper was no longer needed. In 1961 the larll> was IIDVed to a net~ t.cJ..Ier nearby and tre old sta­
tion abandoned. The present ONners booght the station in 1972 and have repaired and restnred it for use as 
a vacation l'lcxre. 

.r 



9. Major Bibliographical References 

See enclosed sheet 

1 0. Geographical Data 
Acreage of nominated property _ ___,2~9'-----­
Quadrangle name Wood Island, Mich. 
UT M References 

Quadrangle scale L=-625 QQ 
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Verbal boundary description and justification 

See attached sheet 
-----------------------·------------- ---
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries 

state N/A code county code 

state code county code 

11. Form Prepared By 

name/title Loren R. Graham, Professor of History of Science 

organization Massachusetts Institute of Technology 

street &number Bldg. E-51-128 

date January 23, 1985 

telephone ( 617) 253-4092 
-------

city or town Cambridge state Massachusetts 02139 

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification 
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

_ national _x_ state _ local 

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 8~ 
665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated 
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service. 

State Historic Preservation Officer signature 

title Director, Bureau of History 

For NPS use only 
1 hereby ertify that this property is included in the National Register 

Eaw:re! !'n tbe 
date 

er 

Attest: date 

Chief of Registration 
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Castle, Beatrice Hanscan, The Grard Islard Story, The John M. Longyear Research Library, Marquette, 
Michigan, 1974, esp. pp. 38, 60, ard 105. 

Graham Loren R., "Introduction," in Noble, Dennis L. ard O'Brien, T. Michael, Sentinels of the Rocks, 
Northern ~1ichigan Universizy Press, 1979, pp. xv-xviii. 

Interviet~s, Ec:Ward Genry ard Mary Genry (son ard daughter of Old North Lighthoose Keeper George Genry), 
October 21, 1981; North. Light Archive. 

"Islard, Family History Mingle," Mining Journal (Marquette, Michigan), Septarber 10, 1983, p.l. 

"Lake Su~rior Lightrouse Cal led Highest in World," The Milwaukee Journal, Septarber 3, 1963. 

Letter to Loren R. Graham fran Martha Bennett, daughter of Old North Lightrouse Keeper Alf Evenson, 
Decent>er 6, 1984; North Light Archive. 

Letter to Loren R. Graham fran Carol Verbunker, President, Al~r Counzy Historical Sociezy, Noverrber 'lJ, 
1984. 

Logs of Old North Lighthoose, 1876-1927, North Light Archive. 

"t-1ark lOOth Year Vacationing Here," r~unising Net~s (Munising, Michigan), June 8, 1983, p.l. 

Noble, Dennis L., and O'Brien, T. Michael, Sentinels of the Rocks, Northern Michigan Universizy Press, 
1979, esp. pp. 17-22. 

Pootographs of the S. S. Arraranth, lightrouse tender serving Old North Light, of George Genry and Alf 
Evenson, keepers, and of nRI1i scenes arrund North Lighthouse, dating fran 1876 to present; North Light 
Archive. 

Record Group 26 (U.S. Coast Guard), National Archives, Washington, D.C •. 

Syrmn, Charles, "Highest Lightrouse," in his Peninsula Portraits: Pe<yle and Places in Michigan's Upper 
Peninsula, Mid-Peninsula Library Cooperative, Iron Mountain, Michigan, 1980, pp. 11-13. 

"What is it about Lightrouses?" The Sunday Sun (Marq~.ette, Michigan), May 28, 1978, p. 1. 
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Description: Lot One (1), Section Sixteen (16), Town Fort¥-eight (48) North, Range Nineteen (19) West, 
except that 2.84-acre parcel <.Escribed as follows: Beginning at the NW corner of said Lot 1, Section 16, 
T48N, R19W, thence south 178 feet (More or less) to the SW corner of the plot, thence north 75 degrees east 
655 feet (100re or less) to a point 10 feet south of the steel colurm light structure and southeast comer of 
the plot, thence north 60 degrees east 663 feet (100re or less) to the shore line and northeast corner of the 
plot, thence northerly, westerly, and souttwesterly along the shore to the point of beginning. In all, 
approximately 29 acres. 

Justification: One of the ootstanding fea1llres of the lighthouse and its surroonding buildings is that they 
are totally undi s1llrbed by developJTEnt and have the saJTE appearance today as when constructed. Tre plot of 
land irnrediately aroond the lighthouse should be preserved in its present w~d state, if possible. By 
designating this land as a part of the plot listed with the National Register, the chances of preservation 
are g-eatly increased. 

AENR85171A AENR85171E 
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0 resubmission 
0 nomination by person or local government 
0 owner objection 
0 appeal 

Substantive Review: Osample 

Reviewer's comments: 

Orequest 

Nomination returned for: __ technical corrections cited below 
__ substantive reasons discussed below 

1. Name 

2. Location 

3. Classification 

Oappeal 

Category Ownership 
Public Acquisition 

StatUI 
ACCIIIlble 

4. Owner of Property 

5. Location of Legal Description 

6. Representation in Existing Surveys 

Has this property been determined eligible? 

7. Description 

Condition 

0 excellent 

Ogood 
Otalr 

0 deteriorated 

0 ruins 

0 unexpo~ed 

Oyes Ono 

Checkorw 

0 unaltered 

0 altered 

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance 

0 summary paragraph 
0 completeness 
0 clarity 
0 alterations/integrity 
0 dates 
0 boundary selection 

Federal Agency: -----------

0 NR decision 

Recom./Criteria __________ _ 

Reviewer--------------
Discipline _____________ _ 
Date ______________ _ 

__ see continuation sheet 

Present Use 

Check one 

0 original site 
0 moved data ______ _ 



8. Significance 

Period Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 

Specific dates Builder/Architect 
Statement of Significance (in one parllflrsph) 

D summary paragraph 
D completeness 
D clarity 
D applicable criteria 
D justification of areas checked 
D relating significance to the resource 
D context 
D relationship of integrity to significance 
D justification of exception 
D other 

9. Major Bibliographical References 

10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of nominated property ------
Quadrangle name ____ _ 

UTM References 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

11. Form Prepared By 

12. State His1Dric Preservation Officer Certification 
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

national state local 

State Historic Preservation Officer signature 

title 

13. Other 

DMaps 
D Photographs 
D Other 

date 

Questions concerning this nomination may be directed to---------------------------

Signed----------------- Date----------- Phone=-----------

CommtJnt6 for any irlm ,.y be continued on ., •ttllehtld "-t 









Grand Island North Light Station 
North Point, Grand Island 
Alger County, Michigan 

2) Loren R. Graham 1981 
Neg.: Loren R. Graham 

7 Francis Ave. 
Cambridge, MS 02138 

Camera facing SW 
Photo 2 of 7 





Grand Island North Light Station 
North Point, Grand Island 
Alger County, Michigan 

3) Loren R. Graham 1981 
Neg.: Loren -R. Graham 

7 Francis Ave. 
Cambridge, MS 02138 

Camera facing E 
Photo 3 of 7 









Grand Island North Light Station 
North Point, Grand Island 
Alger County, Michigan 

5) Loren R. Graham 1982 
Neg.: Loren R. Graham 

7 Francis Ave. 
Cambridge, MS 02138 

Detail of tower staircase 
Photo 5 of 7 





Grand Island North Light Station 
North Point, Grand Island 
Alger County, Michigan 

6) Loren R. Graham 1981 
Neg.: Loren R. Graham 

7 Francis Ave. 
Cambridge, MS 02138 

Camera facing SE 
Photo 6 of 7 
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P.O. BOX 201 

MUNISING, MICHIGAN 49862 

June 30, 1985 

Dr. Martha M. Bigelow 
State Historic Preservation Officer 
Bureau of History 
Michigan Department of State 
Lansing, Michigan 48918 

Dear Dr. Bigelow: 

906/387-4186 

The Alger County Historical Society is in receipt of your 
June 14 letter relative to nomination of the Grand Island 
North Light Station situated on Grand Island, Grand Island 
Township, Alger County. 

In 1856, a lighthouse was constructed on the north end of 
Grand Island. That structure was replaced by one of brick 
in 1867. It is this brick structure consisting of the 25 foot 
high light tower and adjoining rectangular keepers residence 
which we understand is being nominated to the National 
Register . As you are aware, this structure is listed under 
the Transportation category in the 'Inventory of Historic 
Engineering and Industrial Sites' report for the Upper 
Peninsula of Michigan published in 1978 by the former 
Heritage conservation and Recreation Service. 

The structures --- tower and keepers residence --- have been 
well maintained by their present owners. Because of their 
present excellent condition and the historic significance of 
the structures to the maritime history of the Alger County 
area of Lake Superior, the Alger County Historical Society 
strongly endorses listing of these structures on the National 
Regi ter of Historic Places and we ask that our endorsement be 
ma a part o e record of the July 25, 1985 Review Board 
M e 1ng in its st y of its nomination. 

ely, ~~~- ~ 
• ' e ersen 

President, ACHS 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

RICHARD H. AUSTIN SECRETARY OF STATE 

July 30, 1985 

Ms. Carol D. Shull, Supervisory Historian 
National Register of Historic Places Branch 
Interagency Resource Management Division 
National Park Service 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Washington, DC 20240 

Dear Ms. Shull: 

LANSING 

MICHIGAN 48918 

BUREAU OF HISTORY 

ADMINISTRATION, PUBLICATIONS 
ARCHAEOLOGY AND HISTORIC 

PRESERVATION 
208 N. Capitol Avenue 
517-373-0510 

STATE ARCHIVES 
3405 N. Logan Street 
517-373-0512 

MICHIGAN HISTORICAL MUSEUM 
208 N. Capitol Avenue 
517-373-3559 

Enclosed are National Register of Historic Places nomination materials 
for the Grand Island North Light Station in Alger County, ~1ichigan. I 
certify that the intent-to-nominate notification requirements have been 
fulfilled. This property is being submitted for listing in the National 
Register. All notarized statements of objection and written comments 
concerning this nomination submitted to us prior to the submission of 
this nomination to you are enclosed. 

Please direct all questions concerning this nomination to Kathryn 
Eckert, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer (517/373-0510). 

Sincerely, 

?/'7~?11-~ 
Martha M. Bigelow 
Director, Bureau of History 
and 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

MMB/ROC/sl 

en c. 

AUG \ 3 1985 


